NHE000551-0001

Code A : Complaints and Litigation Manager
From: : Code A i Complaints and Litigation Manager
Sent: 31 August 2005 10:57
To: Fiona Cameron - Director of Nursing & Clinical Governance
Subject: FW: Complaint call received today.
Importance: High
Fiona

From:

Sent: 31 AUGUSE 2005 10:10

To: i
' Subject: “Complaint ¢all fecieved today.
Importance: High

As per our telephone conversation today.

Call from;

Code A

The above gentleman called today to express dissatisfaction with the response he has received from JW regarding
names of staff who provided care to his relative at GWMH. Letters received from JW dated 22/07/05 & 05/08/05.

He has spoken to the Nursing and Midwifery authority this morning who have told him that JW has no right to with-

hold staff names from the family. A member of the family has every right to pursue this.

He has also quoted a previous letter from IP ‘apologising for substandard care to relative’.
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Code A i- Assistant Complaints Manager
From: i Code A i Assistant Complaints Manager
Sent: 31 August 2005 10:10
To: i CodeA i-Complaints and Litigation Manager

Subject: Complaint call recieved today.

Importance: High

As per our telephone conversation today.

Call from:

Code A

The above gentleman called today to express dissatisfaction with the response he has
received from JW regarding names of staff who provided care to his relative at GWMH.
Letters received from JW dated 22/07/05 & 05/08/05.

He has spoken to the Nursing and Midwifery authority this morning who have told him that JW
has no right to with-hold staff names from the family. A member of the family has every right

1o pursue this.

He has also quoted a previous letter from IP ‘apologising for substandard care to relative’.
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NHEO000551-0006

Code A |-Complaints and Litigation Manager

From: Code A i- Assistant Complaints Manager
Sent: 31 August 2005 10:10

To: Code A i- Complaints and Litigation Manager
Subject: Complaint call recieved today.

Importance: High

H{_Code A

As per our telephone conversation today.

Call from:

Code A

.e above gentleman called today to express dissatisfaction with the response he has received from JW regarding names
of staff who provided care to his relative at GWMH. Letters received from JW dated 22/07/05 & 05/08/05.

He has spoken to the Nursing and Midwifery authority this morning who have told him that JW has no right to with-hold
staff names from the family. A member of the family has every right to pursue this.

He has also quoted a previous letter from IP ‘apologising for substandard care to relative’.




